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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:14 AM
To: 'OVERSTREET, JESSICA'

Subject: RE:

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

However, if your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form {Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms, which
include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page (www.sunbiz.org). Click on: "Print
Filing Forms", then *Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)’. To request forms by phone call our Amendment
Section at (850) 245-6050.

Shawn
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: OVERSTREET, JESSICA [mailto: JOVERSTREET @allstate.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:05 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE:

Sure. It is POS000003124 FEI/EIN 264073361. | really appreciate your prempt attention and help in this matter.
Thank you so much.

Jessi Overstreet

Sales Producer

Alistate Insurance office of Rob Fontaine
2008 Hickory Tree Rd

Saint Cloud, FI 34772

407-556-3928 phone

407-556-3929 fax
joverstreet@allstate com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Thu 8/20/2009 11:03 AM

To: OVERSTREET, JESSICA

Subject: RE:

Please list the assigned registration/document number for the entity in question,

Rob
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Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation. DQ$ Customer Satisfaction Survey
From: OVERSTREET, JESSICA [mailto;JOVERSTREET@allstate.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 10:58 AM

To: corphelp
Subject:

To whom it may concern:

Please change all addresses on sunbiz to 2009 Hickory Tree Rd

Saint Cloud, Fi 34744

"Thank you very much,

Rob Fontaine

Allstaté Insurance office of Rob Fontaine
2009 Hickory Tree Rd

Saint Cloud, Fl 34772

407-556-3928 phone

407-556-3929 fax

joverstreet@allstate.com
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